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MISSISSIPPI STATE USBC ASSOCIATION

TO: ALL LOCAL ASSOCIATION MANAGERS
FROM: Kim Butrick
MS State USBC Association Manager
P. O. Box 106
Summit, MS 39666
Cell: 601-248-5793 Email: kKim@srsx.com
SUBJECT: MS STATE USBC ANNUAL STATE MEETING
Delegate Credentials — Delegate badges will be provided
WHEN: Last Saturday in June — No Tap Tournament to benefit BVL will start after the meeting.
WHERE: DEPOT LANES - Philadelphia, MS at 10:00 am

In accordance with the MS STATE USBC By-Laws, each local association is permitted Three (3) Delegates and Two (2) Alternates.
Proprietors and Guests are welcome to attend the Annual Meeting. Only Delegates and MS State Hall of Fame members can vote.

Please return this form to Kim Butrick by June 1 complete with names and addresses of Delegates and Alternates.
Names only for Proprietors, Guests and MS State Hall of Fame Members

ASSOCIATION NAME:

DELEGATES:
1.
2.
3.

ALTERNATES:

1.

2.

PROPRIETORS: GUESTS:
1. 1.

2. 2.

3. 3.

MISSISSIPPI STATE HALL OF FAME MEMBERS:

1 4, 7
2 5. 8
3 6. 9

Signed , Local Association Manager Date:



mailto:kim@srsx.com

